
GRAND HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2015 
 

WORK SESSION – CANCELED 
 

REGULAR MEETING – 7:00 P.M. 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

II. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 

 

III. ROLL CALL 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA  
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Approve January 26, 2015 Regular Board Minutes  

2. Approve February 4, 2015 Special Joint Board/Planning Commission Minutes 

3. Approve Payment of Invoices in the amount of $236,481.13 (A/P checks of  

$124,651.29 and payroll of $111,829.84) 

4. Approve Sounds of Summer License Agreement with “Walk the Beat”, a local, non-

profit organization 

5. Approve Millhouse Court Water Main Construction Bid to Northern Pipeline 

Contactors, Inc.  ($32,115.50) 

6. Approve Appointment of David Gignac to Planning Commission for a term ending 

August 31, 2017 

 

VI. PUBLIC HEARING – Regional Recreational Plan  

 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Second Reading – Copper Stone PUD Site Condominium (74 units) 

 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approve Resolution 15-02-01 – Approve License for Republic Services 

2. Approve Resolution 15-02-02 – Approving Regional Recreation Plan (as amended) 

 

IX. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE 

1. Correspondence 

2. Committee Reports  

3. Manager’s Report 

a. Hidden Creek Pump Station – Direct Purchase of Pumps 

b. January Enforcement Report 

c. January Building Report 

4. Others 

 

X. EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENTS/QUESTIONS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

(LIMITED TO THREE MINUTES, PLEASE.) 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

NOTE: The public will be given an opportunity to comment on any agenda item when the item is brought 

up for discussion.  The supervisor will initiate comment time. 



 

 -1- 

GRAND HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

MONDAY, JANUARY 26, 2015 

 

 

WORKSESSION – 6:00 p.m. 

 

1. The Board discussed the Pathway Extension Survey results and a schedule to allow the 

Township electors to vote on the project.  The Board determined that it would support the 

0.45 millage rate option and that it would tentatively schedule the ballot language to be 

placed on the November, 2016 Presidential election.  However, the Board will review this 

decision in February/March of 2016 to affirm the selection of the election date. 

 

2. The Board reviewed the applications from six (6) Township electors for the Township 

Board Trustee vacancy.  Staff noted that three of the six did not follow the instructions 

from the Township Board as delineated in the public notice and did not include a cover 

letter and that one was received in the mail late (i.e., Monday, January 26
th

).   

 

The Township Board determined that it would only consider the three (3) applicants that 

followed the instructions pursuant to the notice of vacancy (i.e., Paula Bekins, David 

Gignac, and Ronald Redick).  Each member of the Board offered their preferred 

candidate based upon the information provided, with a majority offering support for 

candidate Ronald Redick. 

 

Without objection, the Board instructed staff to amend the January 26
th

 Board agenda 

and add the selection of a candidate to fill the Board Trustee vacancy.  

 

3. Cargo provided the Manager’s Report that included: 

a. The December COPS report from the Sheriff's Department;  

b. The December Public Services Report 

c. The December Legal Review 

d. Cargo provided correspondence and pictures from a group of local families that 

proposed a viewing/fishing platform and stairs to be located at the Millhouse 

Bayou bridge.  This is adjacent to the location where a local teen recently 

drowned.  Without objection, the Board instructed staff to gather additional 

information regarding the feasibility of the proposal. 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor French called the regular meeting of the Grand Haven Charter Township 

Board to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

II. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 

 

III. ROLL CALL 

Board members present: French, Larsen, Behm, Hutchins, and Kieft. 

Board members absent: Meeusen. 



 

 -2- 

 

Also present were Manager Cargo, Assessing Director Chalifoux, Lt. Schrader, and 

Planner Fedewa. 

 

IV.       APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA 

  

Motion by Trustee Hutchins and seconded by Treasurer Kieft to approve the meeting 

agenda with the addition of “Appointment to Fill Trustee Vacancy” added under  

Old Business”. Which motion carried. 

 

V. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approve January 12, 2015 Board Minutes 

2. Approve Payment of Invoices in the amount of $176,568.59 (A/P checks of 

$93,899.94 and payroll of $82,668.65) 

3. Approve Engineering agreement with Prein and Newhof for the Hidden Creek lift 

station rehabilitation at an estimated cost of $11,590. 

 

Motion by Clerk Larsen and seconded by Trustee Behm to approve the items listed on 

the Consent Agenda.  Which motion carried. 

  

VI. PRESENTATION 

David Miller of the Grand Haven Area Chamber of Commerce discussed a shortage of 

industrial land within Northwest Ottawa County and a proposal to utilize a Local 

Development Finance Authority to develop additional industrial properties.  No Board 

action was taken at this time. 

 

Also, a letter and map from David Miller was provided requesting that additional 

Township land be master planned for industrial development.   

 

VII. PUBLIC HEARING 

Supervisor French opened the public hearing on the proposed Copper Stone Site 

Condominium project at 7:27 p.m.   

 

Fedewa provided a brief staff overview of the 74-lot project and noted that the PUD 

application was unanimously recommended for approval by the Planning Commission. 

 

No public comments were offered. 

 

 Supervisor French closed the public hearing at 7:28 p.m. 

 

VIII. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Motion by Treasurer Kieft and supported by Trustee Behm to approve and adopt the 

proposed ordinance implementing the 2012 International Fire Code and Reference 

Standards.  This is a second reading.  Which motion carried, as indicated by the 

following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Kieft, Larsen, French, Hutchins, Behm 

Nays: 



 

 -3- 

Absent: Meeusen 

 

2. Motion by Supervisor French and supported by Trustee Hutchins to postpone further 

action until February 9
th

 on the proposed rezoning of parcels 70-07-12-300-033 and 

70-07-12-300-036 from R-2 Single Family Residential to Planned Unit Development.  

This is a first reading.  Which motion carried. 

 

3. Motion by Treasurer Kieft and supported by Supervisor French to appoint to appoint 

Ronald Redick to fill the vacancy of Township Trustee, effective February 1, 2015.  

Which motion carried, as indicated by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Kieft, Larsen, French, Behm, Hutchins 

Nays: 

Absent: Meeusen 

 

 IX. NEW BUSINESS 

 

1. Motion by Clerk Larsen and supported by Trustee Hutchins to approve Resolution 

15-01-01 approving a two-year license agreement with Potluck Pickup for waste 

collection and hauling services in Grand Haven Charter Township pursuant to the 

provisions contained within their application.  Which motion carried, as indicated 

by the following roll call vote: 

Ayes: Hutchins, Behm, French, Larsen, Kieft 

Nays: 

Absent: Meeusen 

   

X. REPORTS AND CORESPONDENCE 

a. Correspondence was reviewed 

b. Committee Reports  

c. Others 

 

X. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

  

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Treasurer Kieft and seconded by Trustee Hutchins to adjourn the meeting at 

7:37 p.m. Which motion carried.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Laurie Larsen 

Grand Haven Charter Township Clerk 

 

 

Karl French 

Grand Haven Charter Township Supervisor 



 

 -1- 

SPECIAL JOINT MEETING 

GRAND HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD & PLANNING COMMISSION 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 4, 2015 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor French called the special joint meeting of the Grand Haven Charter Township 

Board and Planning Commission to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

Board members present: French, Larsen, Behm, Redick, and Kieft. 

Board members absent: Meeusen and Hutchins. 

Commissioners present: Robertson, Reenders, LaMourie, Kantrovich, and Wilson. 

Commissioners absent: Taylor. 

 

Also present were Manager Cargo and Planner Fedewa. 

 

III. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA 

 Motion by Larsen and seconded by Robertson to approve the meeting agenda. Which 

motion carried. 

  

IV. RESILIENT GRAND HAVEN MASTER PLAN UPDATE 

1. Identify Important Long-Term Goals: 

Planning Commission and staff provided an overview of the Resilient Grand Haven 

Master Plan Update process. Township Board and Planning Commission discussed 

various long-term goals that are important to the Township and provided direction to 

Fedewa. 

 

2. Residential Livestock (Right to Farm Act & GAAMPs): 

Staff provided an overview of the Right to Farm Act and changes to GAAMPs that 

occurred in the spring of 2014. Township Board and Planning Commission discussed 

various issues that must be addressed by the Township and affirmed the decision to 

await direction from the State of Michigan and provided direction to Fedewa with 

regard to the Master Plan. 

 

3. Industrial Land Discussion: 

Planning Commission and staff provided an overview of the need for industrial land 

that has been identified by the Chamber of Commerce through the Master Plan update 

process. Township Board and Planning Commission discussed the various options 

available to support the existing manufacturing base and instructed staff to continue 

discussions with stakeholders. 

 

4. Level of Growth: 

Staff provided an overview of census data (past, present, and future projections). The 

data provided a comparison of the Township to the City of Grand Haven, Ottawa 

County, and State of Michigan.  

 



 

 -2- 

 

V. STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE 

1. Continuing Goals from 2010 – 2014 Plan: 

Staff provided a review the existing Strategic Plan goals. Because the major goals 

have not changed dramatically, the Board requested that staff provide an updated 

version of the current strategic plan for further review. 

 

2. June Special Joint Session: 

Township Board and Planning Commission discussed the next Special Joint Session 

that will be held in June 2015, and requested that staff prepare a map of gravel roads 

north of M-45 that could be paved, construction costs, millage requirements and 

maintenance costs for the same. 

 

VI. HOUSEKEEPING 

1. The members requested that the Planning Commission memorandum and material be 

provided in an electronic version for posting to the web in a manner substantially 

similar to what occurs with the Township Board packets.  

 

2. The Planning Commission members discussed the selection of a new chair for the 

Planning Commission due to the vacancy created with the resignation of Redick to 

accept appointment as a Township Trustee. 

 

Motion by Reenders and seconded by LaMourie to appoint Kantrovich as the 

Planning Commission Chair. Which motion carried. 

 

3. Supervisor French noted that he plans to appoint David Gignac (i.e., a Human 

Resources Manager and Part-time Fire Fighter) to fill one of the two vacancies on 

the Planning Commission.  Further, French requested names for filling the other 

existing vacancy – especially if the individual is involved in construction. 

 

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Larsen and seconded by Redick to adjourn the special joint meeting at 8:40 

p.m. Which motion carried.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Laurie Larsen 

Grand Haven Charter Township Clerk 

 

 

Karl French 

Grand Haven Charter Township Supervisor 

























1 | P a g e  

 

Community Development Memo 
 

 DATE:  February 4, 2015 

 

 TO:  Township Board 

 

 FROM: Fedewa 

 

RE: Review of the 2015 – 2019 Community Parks and Recreation Plan 

 

 

PURPOSE 

 

The Michigan Department of Natural Resources (DNR) provides financial assistance through a 

variety of programs to acquire land and/or develop park facilities. To be eligible to apply for these 

grants, a community must have an approved, five-year recreation plan on file with the Grants 

Management office of the DNR.  In addition, the plan provides direction for capital spending and 

improvements to the parks system outside of any grant considerations. 

 

In order to collaborate and reduce future costs, the five communities in Northwest Ottawa County 

(i.e., Grand Haven Township, Grand Haven City, Spring Lake Township, Spring Lake Village and 

City of Ferrysburg) agreed to complete the five-year recreation plan as a group. Please review the 

attached plan. 

 

After the public hearing a final draft will be developed, which will include several additions and 

amendments (highlights of additions and amendments described below). 

 

STAFF REVIEW 

 

Staff has reviewed the Draft 2015 – 2019 Community Parks and Recreation Plan in Northwest 

Ottawa County. Staff identified several deficiencies within the plan, which may impose an undue 

hardship on the Township’s ability to secure grant funding.  

 

1. Map of the “Grand River Harbor Region” is missing key land preserves and parks, 

including Witeveen property. 

2. “Recreation Inventory” does not include the Witeveen property or information on access to 

the Non-Motorized Pathway Systems that are near existing parks. 



2 | P a g e  

 

3. The “Other Recreation Facilities” identifies the North Ottawa Rod and Gun Club, but none 

of the other privately owned recreation facilities available in the Township, such as the 

Grand Haven Golf Club. 

4. “Area Trail and Pathway Maps” does not include any information on the Township’s Non-

Motorized Pathway System. The map must be updated to include all pathway segments, 

including the proposed segments. 

5. Two goals should added: 

a. Increase public awareness and knowledge of the recreational opportunities which 

exist for the Township residents and visitors. 

b. Be a community that celebrates and promotes recreational tourism. 

6. Additions to the “Action Plan” should include: 

a. Stabilize retaining wall for the Non-Motorized Pathway segment on Lakeshore Dr. 

b. Construct a memorial viewing platform under the Millhouse, and Pottawattomie, 

Bayou bridges. 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends the Township Board adopt Resolution No. 15-02-02. The Resolution will adopt 

the Northwest Ottawa County 2015 – 2019 Community Parks and Recreation Plan. If the 

Township Board agrees with the aforementioned recommendation, the following motion can be 

offered: 

 

Motion by ______________, supported by _____________, to adopt Resolution 

No. 15-02-02 to adopt the Northwest Ottawa County 2015 – 2019 Community 

Parks and Recreation Plan. 

 

 

Please contact me prior to the meeting with questions or concerns. 



At a regular meeting of the Township Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of 

Grand Haven, Ottawa County, Michigan, held on the 9
th

 day of February 2015, at 7:00 p.m.  The 

meeting was held at the Township of Grand Haven, 13300 168th Avenue, Grand Haven, 

Michigan. 

 

PRESENT:  

ABSENT: Redick and Meeusen. 

 

After certain matters of business had been discussed, Supervisor French announced that 

the next order of business was the consideration of a resolution to adopt the Explore the Grand 

Region: A Community Parks and Recreation Plan in Northwest Ottawa County, 2015-2019. 

Following discussion, the following resolution was offered by _____________ and supported by 

_______________: 

 

 

 RESOLUTION NO. 15-02-02 

 
WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Grand Haven has undertaken a planning process 

to determine the recreation and natural resource conservation needs and desires of its residents 

during a five year period covering the years 2015 through 2019; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Grand Haven has entered into this planning 

process in collaboration with the City of Ferrysburg, City of Grand Haven, Spring Lake 

Township, and the Village of Spring Lake; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the combined area of the aforementioned local units of government constitutes 

the planning area, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Grand Haven is of the understanding that the 

governing bodies of the aforementioned local units of government intend to pass a similar 

resolution of adoption of Explore the Grand Region: A Community Parks and Recreation Plan in 

Northwest Ottawa County, 2015-2019; and,  

       
WHEREAS, the governmental members began the process of developing a community 

recreation plan in accordance with the most recent guidelines developed by the Department of 

Natural Resources and made available to local communities; and, 

 
WHEREAS, residents of the planning area were provided with a well-advertised 

opportunity during the development of the draft plan to express opinions, ask questions, and 

discuss all aspects of the recreation and natural resource conservation plan; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the public was given a well-advertised opportunity and reasonable 

accommodations to review the final draft plan for a period of at least 30 days, and 

 



WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on February 9, 2015 at Grand Haven Charter 

Township Board Room to provide an opportunity for all residents of the planning area to express 

opinions, ask questions, and discuss all aspects of the  Explore the Grand Region: A Community 

Parks and Recreation Plan in Northwest Ottawa County, 2015-2019;  and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Grand Haven has developed the plan as a guideline 

for improving recreation and enhancing natural resource conservation for the Township; and, 

 
WHEREAS, after the public hearing, the Grand Haven Charter Township Board voted to 

adopt said Explore the Grand Region:  A Community Parks and Recreation Plan in Northwest 

Ottawa County, 2015-2019. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Grand Haven Charter Township Board 

hereby adopts the Explore the Grand Region:  A Community Parks and Recreation Plan in 

Northwest Ottawa County, 2015-2019. 

 

Ayes:   

Nays:  None. 

Absent: Redick and Meeusen. 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED: Adopted 

ADOPTED ON: February 9, 2014 

  

_______________________________ 

Laurie Larsen, Township Clerk 

 

CERTIFICATE 

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified Township Clerk of the Charter Township of Grand 

Haven, Ottawa County, Michigan, certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting of the Township Board held on 

the 9
th

 day of February, 2015.  I further certify that public notice of the meeting was given 

pursuant to and in full compliance with Michigan Act 267 of 1976, as amended, and that the 

minutes of the meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by the 

Act.   

 

______________________________ 

Laurie Larsen, Township Clerk 



1 | P a g e  

 

  

Community Development Memo 
 

 DATE:  February 4, 2015 

 

 TO:  Township Board 

 

 FROM: Fedewa 

 

RE:  Rezoning of Copper Stone PUD Parcels – R-2 to PUD 

 

 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

 

The proposed Copper Stone Planned Unit Development (PUD) consists of 74 single family 

dwellings on approximately 60 acres. It is located between Ferris and Lincoln Streets, and shares 

its eastern border with the Lincoln Pines Subdivision. Materials for review include: 

 

1. Planning Commission’s Recommendation (meeting minutes) 

2. PUD Application 

3. Project Narrative 

4. Site Plan (includes utility plan) 

5. Landscape Plan (includes lighting plan) 

6. Architectural Plans 

7. Master Deed (includes Bylaws, Condo Subdivision Plan, & Open Space Conveyance) 

 

             



2 | P a g e  

 

  

 

ZONING REQUIREMENTS APPLICATION 

Future Land Use = Medium Density Residential PUD Residential with R-2 Zoning Requirements 

5 Acre Minimum 59.73 Acres 

25% Minimum Open Space 25.1% Open Space 

200 Unit Maximum (1 unit/13,000 sq ft) 74 Single Family Dwellings (Phase 1 = 45 lots) 

50 foot Front Setback 35 feet (per Section 21.01.15) – Compliant  

Municipal Water Included, as required 

Municipal Sanitary Sewer Included, as required 

Landscaping Included, as required 

Lighting (LZ2 Zone) Included, as required 

Park Pavilion & Parking Spaces (not required) Included as part of the PUD 

Sidewalks (not required) Included as part of the PUD 

Wood Chip Walking Path – 7ft  (not required) Included as part of the PUD 

Private Roads (not required) 66 foot ROW & 15 foot Roadway Width 

 

 

STAFF REVIEW  

 

Staff reviewed the Copper Stone Site Condominium PUD application for Rezoning Parcels 70-07-

12-300-033 and 70-07-12-300-036 from R-2 Single Family Residential to Planned Unit 

Development (PUD) pursuant to the Zoning Ordinance and the Future Land Use Map in the 

Master Plan and determined it complies with requirements, except for the conditions listed under 

the proposed motion. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Based on the findings outlined above, staff recommends approval of the Copper Stone Site 

Condominium PUD application to Rezone Parcels 70-07-12-300-033 and 70-07-12-300-036 from 

R-2 Single Family Residential to Planned Unit Development (PUD) with conditions. If the 

Township Board agrees with the aforementioned recommendation, the following motion can be 

offered: 

 

Motion by _______________, supported by _______________ to approve and 

adopt the proposed rezoning of parcels 70-07-12-300-033 and 70-07-12-300-036 

from R-2 Single Family Residential to Planned Unit Development (PUD) 

pursuant to the recommendation of the Planning Commission and the attached 

report. This approval is conditioned upon the following: 

 



3 | P a g e  

 

  

1. Approval and compliance with all requirements of the OCRC, OCWRC, 

and MDEQ. Copies of approvals and/or permits must be submitted to staff 

and made part of the file. No building permits shall be issued until all 

permits have been obtained. 

2. Sidewalk shall be installed within 5 years of the first occupancy permit 

issued in Phase 1, or prior to the issuance of the first occupancy permit for 

Phase 2—whichever is later.  

3. Individual certificates of occupancy shall not be granted until the sidewalk 

and landscaping for that unit is installed. Sidewalks and landscaping shall 

comply with the plan dated 12/30/2014. 

4. Combine parcels 70-07-12-300-033 and 70-07-12-300-036. 

5. The Developer shall enter into a PUD Contract with the Township. The 

Contract shall be reviewed and approved by the Township Board prior to 

final approval of the development. 

6. The Developer shall enter into a Special Assessment Lighting District 

(SALD) Agreement with the Township. The Agreement and Resolution 

adopting the SALD shall be reviewed and approved by the Township 

Board prior to final approval of the development. 

7. The Developer shall enter into a Special Assessment Agreement for 

private road maintenance with the Township. The Agreement shall be 

reviewed and approved by the Township Board prior to final approval of 

the development. 

This is the second reading. 

 

REPORT 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Grand Haven Charter Township (the “Township”) Zoning 

Ordinance (the “Zoning Ordinance”), the following report of the Grand Haven Charter Township 

Planning Commission (the “Planning Commission”) and Grand Haven Charter Township Board 

(the “Township Board”) concerning an application by Jake Hogeboom (the “Developer”) for 

approval of a Copper Stone Site Condominium Planned Unit Development (the “Project” or the 

“PUD”) and rezoning of parcels 70-07-12-300-033 and 70-07-12-300-036 from R-2 Single Family 

Residential to Planned Unit Development. The Project was approved by the Planning Commission 

at a hearing held on January 5, 2015. 

The Project will consist of a medium density single-family residential development comprised of 

74 dwelling units and qualifying open space for a total development area of about 59.73 acres. 

Phase 1 of the PUD shall include 45 lots. The Project as recommended for approval is shown on a 

final site plan, last revised 12/18/2014 (the “Final Site Plan”), presently on file with the Township. 



4 | P a g e  

 

  

The purpose of this report is to state the recommendation of the Planning Commission concerning 

the Project, the basis for the Planning Commission’s recommendation, and the Planning 

Commissions recommendation that the Copper Stone Site Condominium PUD and application to 

rezone Project parcels 70-03-33-200-030 from R-2 to PUD be approved as outlined in the above 

motion. The Developer shall comply with all of the documentation submitted to the Township for 

this Project. In recommending the approval of the proposed PUD and rezoning applications, the 

Township Board and Planning Commission make the following findings pursuant to Section 

17.04.3 of the Zoning Ordinance: 

1. The Project meets the site plan review standards of Section 23.06 of the Zoning Ordinance. 

Specifically, pursuant to Section 23.06.7, the Planning Commission finds as follows: 

A. The uses proposed will not adversely affect the public health, safety, or welfare. 

Uses and structures located on the site take into account topography, size of the 

property, the uses on adjoining property and the relationship and size of buildings to 

the site. 

B. The site will be developed so as not to impede the normal and orderly development 

or improvement of surrounding property for uses permitted in this ordinance. 

C. Safe, convenient, uncontested, and well defined vehicular and pedestrian circulation 

is provided for ingress/egress points and within the site. Drives, streets and other 

circulation routes are designed to promote safe and efficient traffic operations 

within the site and at ingress/egress points. 

D. The arrangement of public or private vehicular and pedestrian connections to 

existing or planned streets in the area are planned to provide a safe and efficient 

circulation system for traffic within the township. 

E. Removal or alterations of significant natural features are restricted to those areas 

which are reasonably necessary to develop the site in accordance with the 

requirements of this Ordinance. The Planning Commission has required that 

landscaping, buffers, and/or greenbelts be preserved and/or provided to ensure that 

proposed uses will be adequately buffered from one another and from surrounding 

public and private property. 

F. Areas of natural drainage such as swales, wetlands, ponds, or swamps are protected 

and preserved insofar as practical in their natural state to provide areas for natural 

habitat, preserve drainage patterns and maintain the natural characteristics of the 

land. 

G. The site plan provides reasonable visual and sound privacy for all dwelling units 

located therein and adjacent thereto. Landscaping shall be used, as appropriate, to 

accomplish these purposes. 

H. All buildings and groups of buildings are arranged so as to permit necessary 

emergency vehicle access as requested by the fire department. 



5 | P a g e  

 

  

I. All streets and driveways are developed in accordance with the Ottawa County 

Road Commission specifications, as appropriate. 

J. Appropriate measures have been taken to ensure that removal of surface waters will 

not adversely affect neighboring properties or the public storm drainage system.  

Provisions have been made to accommodate storm water, prevent erosion and the 

formation of dust. 

K. Exterior lighting is arranged so that it is deflected away from adjacent properties 

and so it does not interfere with the vision of motorists along adjacent streets, and 

consists of sharp cut-off fixtures. 

L. All loading and unloading areas and outside storage areas, including areas for the 

storage of trash, which face or are visible from residential districts or public streets, 

are screened. 

M. Entrances and exits are provided at appropriate locations so as to maximize the 

convenience and safety for persons entering or leaving the site. 

N. The site plans conforms to all applicable requirements of County, State, Federal, 

and Township statutes and ordinances. 

O. The general purposes and spirit of this Ordinance and the Master Plan of the 

Township are maintained. 

2. The Planning Commission finds the Project meets the intent for a PUD, as described in 

Section 17.01.3 of the Zoning Ordinance. By approving this Project as a PUD, the 

Township has been able to negotiate various amenities and design characteristics as well as 

additional restrictions with the Developer, which the Township would not have been able 

to negotiate if the PUD Chapter of the Zoning Ordinance was not used. 

3. Compared to what could have been constructed by right, the Project has been designed to 

accomplish the following objectives from Section 17.01.4 of the Zoning Ordinance: 

A. The Project will encourage the use of land in accordance with its natural character 

and adaptability; 

B. The Project will promote the conservation of natural features and resources through 

the preservation of required open space; 

C. The Project will promote innovation in land use planning and development; 

D. The Project will promote the enhancement of housing and traffic circulation for the 

residents of the Township; 

E. The Project will promote greater compatibility of design and better use between 

neighboring properties; 

F. The Project will promote more economical and efficient use of the land while 

providing harmonious variety of housing choices; and 

G. The Project will promote the preservation of open space.  



6 | P a g e  

 

  

4. The Project meets the following qualification requirements of Section 17.02 of the Zoning 

Ordinance: 

A. The Project meets the minimum size of five (5) acres of contiguous land. 

B. The Project exhibits significant natural features encompassing more than 25% of 

the land area, which will be preserved as a result of the PUD plan. 

C. The PUD design substantially moves forward the Intent and Objectives of Section 

17.01 of the Zoning Ordinance. 

5. The Planning Commission also finds the Project complies with the general PUD Design 

Considerations of Section 17.05 of the Zoning Ordinance: 

A. The storm water management system for the Project and the drainage facilities will 

properly accommodate storm water on the site, will prevent run off to adjacent 

properties, and are consistent with the Township's groundwater protection 

strategies. 

B. The Project will not interfere with or unduly burden the water supply facilities, the 

sewage collection and disposal systems, or other public services such as school 

facilities, park and recreation facilities, etc. 

C. Utility services within the Project shall be underground. This includes but is not 

limited to electricity, gas lines, telephone, cable television, public water and 

sanitary sewer.  

D. The internal road system in the Project is designed to limit destruction of existing 

natural vegetation and to decrease the possibility of erosion. 

E. Vehicular circulation, traffic and parking areas have been planned and located to 

minimize effects on occupants and users of the Project and to minimize hazards to 

adjacent properties and roadways. 

F. Parking requirements for each use have been determined to be in accordance with 

Chapter 24 (Parking, Loading Space, and Signs). 

G. Street lighting will be installed in the same manner as required under the 

Township’s Subdivision Control Ordinance.  

H. Buildings in the Project have been sited to protect natural resources. Natural 

features such as natural grade, trees, vegetation, water bodies and others have been 

incorporated into the Final Site Plan.  

I. The predominant building materials have been found to be those characteristic of 

Grand Haven Charter Township such as brick, wood, native stone and 

tinted/textured concrete masonry units and/or glass products.  

J. Landscaping, natural features, open space and other site amenities have been 

located in the Project to be convenient for occupants of, and visitors to, the PUD. 

K. The Project is reasonably compatible with the natural environment of the site and 

the adjacent premises. 



7 | P a g e  

 

  

L. The Project will not unduly interfere with the provision of adequate light or air, nor 

will it overcrowd land or cause an unreasonably severe concentration of population. 

M. Exterior lighting within the Project complies with Chapter 20A for an LZ2 zone. 

N. The Project will not have a substantially detrimental effect upon or substantially 

impair the value of neighborhood property, as long as all of the standards and 

conditions of this approval of the Project are satisfied. 

O. The Project is in compliance with all applicable Federal, State, County, and local 

laws and regulations. Any other permits for development that may be required by 

other agencies shall be available to the Township Board before construction is 

commenced. 

P. The Project provides adequate accessibility for a single family residential 

development with more than 24 dwelling units (i.e., more than one separate 

access). 

Q. The driveways providing access to corner lots shall gain access from the lesser 

traveled of the two intersecting streets. 

R. The Project satisfies the minimum open space of 25 percent required by the Zoning 

Ordinance.  

S. The open space in the Project is large enough and properly dimensioned to 

contribute to the purpose and objectives of the PUD. 

T. The open space in the Project consists of contiguous land area which is restricted to 

non-development uses. 

U. The open space shall remain under common ownership or control. 

V. The open space shall be set aside by a means of conveyance approved by the 

Township Board, which conveyance satisfies the requirements of Section 17.05.5.G 

of the Zoning Ordinance. 

W. The Project does abut a single family residential district. The two developments 

consist of a natural feature transition consisting of woodlands and a ravine.  

X. The Project is consistent with the goals and objectives of the Master Land Use Plan. 

Specifically, it is consistent with the Master Plan designation of the property in 

question. 

 

Please contact me prior to the meeting if you have questions. 























Category Detail Report 02/04/2015

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0005 VANDERLAAN DAVID 14924 FERRIS ST $300.20 $300.20

Total Fees For Type: $300.20

Total Permits For Type: 1

ACCESSORY BUILDING 

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P14BU0440 BATKA TRUST STEPHEN J-DOLORES B15467 LAKE MICHIGAN DR $190.60 $190.60

Total Fees For Type: $190.60

Total Permits For Type: 1

ADDRESS

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15AD0001 ELEMENT CUSTOM HOMES LLC 15960 RIDGEFIELD ST $14.00 $14.00

P15AD0002 BOWMASTER PAUL-POLK SHERRI16648 LAKE MICHIGAN DR $14.00 $14.00

Total Fees For Type: $28.00

Total Permits For Type: 2

ALTERATION

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0001 KREISER JEFFREY R-ANN M 15293 MEADOWWOOD DR $73.50 $73.50

P15BU0003 TVA ACQUISITION LLC ELIZABETH  JEAN CRT CLUBHOU $154.50 $154.50

P15BU0004 STRAKA RANDOLPH-PENNY 12073 FOREST BEACH TRL PVT $327.60 $327.60

P15BU0014 HELMS CAROL K TRUST 15129 LAKE AVE $409.80 $409.80

P15BU0015 VERNON BRETT N-KENDRA E 10248 SHANNONS WY $265.95 $265.95

P15BU0018 SEAGRAVES JEFFREY D-JAMIE LYNN14896 SANDSTONE PL $334.45 $334.45

P15BU0022 WELCH WENDI 12836 MARIPOSA ST $197.45 $197.45

Total Fees For Type: $1,763.25

Total Permits For Type: 7



COMMERCIAL

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0002 GREAT LAKES DEVELOPMENT 13100 168TH AVE $239.25 $239.25

Total Fees For Type: $239.25

Total Permits For Type: 1

DEMOLITION

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15DE0001 MAAG JOHN M 14459 MERCURY DR $20.00 $20.00

P15DE0002 OUTDOOR ADVENTURES OF GH LLC10990 US-31 $32.50 $32.50

Total Fees For Type: $52.50

Total Permits For Type: 2

ELECTRIC

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P14EL0278 ROZEMA JACK A-LOIS J 15336 HOFMA DR $114.00 $114.00

P15EL0001 KREISER JEFFREY R-ANN M 15293 MEADOWWOOD DR $108.00 $108.00

P15EL0002 SCOTT MAUREEN A-MICHAEL W 16037 LAKE AVE $100.00 $100.00

P15EL0003 TVA ACQUISITION LLC LUKAS CRT GAR IJK $64.00 $64.00

P15EL0004 TVA ACQUISITION LLC DECKER CRT GAR FGH $64.00 $64.00

P15EL0005 TVA ACQUISITION LLC DECKER CRT GAR FGH $64.00 $64.00

P15EL0006 DAULT JON-O'BRIEN ROBERT-VIRGINIA16197 VANDEN BERG DR $110.00 $110.00

P15EL0007 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC14482 MAGNOLIA DR $56.00 $56.00

P15EL0008 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13487 WINDING CREEK DR $56.00 $56.00

P15EL0009 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13583 WINDING CREEK DR $56.00 $56.00

P15EL0010 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13788 SUNRISE COVE $56.00 $56.00

P15EL0011 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13854 OAKWOOD CIRCLE $56.00 $56.00

P15EL0012 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13531 SPRINGBROOK DR $56.00 $56.00

P15EL0013 VERNON BRETT N-KENDRA E 10248 SHANNONS WY $156.00 $106.00

P15EL0014 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13463 WINDING CREEK DR $56.00 $56.00

P15EL0015 BAYOU DEVELOPERS LLC 14161 LANDON LN $254.00 $254.00

P15EL0016 BAYOU DEVELOPERS LLC 14153 LANDON LN $254.00 $254.00

P15EL0017 SEAGRAVES JEFFREY D-JAMIE LYNN14896 SANDSTONE PL $126.00 $126.00

P15EL0018 GOODMAN WILLIAM R-DONNA J 17447 LAKE MICHIGAN DR $55.00 $55.00

P15EL0019 BREMMER BARTJ-ANITA M TRUST15250 CANTERBURY LN PVT $237.00 $237.00

Total Fees For Type: $2,098.00



Total Permits For Type: 20

FENCE

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P14ZL0052 STEVENSON DANIEL S-BRENDA R15677 RONNY RD $75.00 $75.00

P15ZL0001 KENNEDY BARBARA L 17614 BRUCKER ST $25.00 $25.00

Total Fees For Type: $100.00

Total Permits For Type: 2

HOME OCCUPATION

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15HO0001 LEVERENCE GREGORY A-KERRI L15222 LOST CHANNEL TRL $0.00 $0.00

Total Fees For Type: $0.00

Total Permits For Type: 1

MECHANICAL

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15ME0001 ROONEY DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC12702 RETREAT DR PVT $240.00 $240.00

P15ME0002 ROONEY DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC12702 RETREAT DR PVT $135.00 $135.00

P15ME0003 POEHL JERALD J-MARYLIN 14171 PAYNE FOREST AVE $85.00 $85.00

P15ME0004 BAKER JAMES M-REBECCA A 15131 155TH AVE $115.00 $115.00

P15ME0005 LABLANC LINDA 15133 FERRIS ST $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0006 HIRAI KIMBERLY L 15656 CHARLES CT $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0007 VANSE DOUGLAS B-SUSAN 14873 MERCURY DR $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0008 SALAH LAURENT P-STEPHANIE 15485 ROYAL OAK DR $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0009 DIEDRICH WILLIAM-GLORIA 15904 MERCURY DR $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0010 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13487 WINDING CREEK DR $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0011 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC14482 MAGNOLIA DR $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0012 VIRONDA MARILYN S-PHILLIP A 12310 168TH AVE $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0013 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13463 WINDING CREEK DR $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0014 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13583 WINDING CREEK DR $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0015 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13788 SUNRISE COVE $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0016 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13854 OAKWOOD CIRCLE $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0017 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13531 SPRINGBROOK DR $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0018 MASKO ELIZABETH J TRUST 16171 COMSTOCK ST $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0019 STRAKA RANDOLPH-PENNY 12073 FOREST BEACH TRL PVT $235.00 $235.00

P15ME0020 DAULT JON-O'BRIEN ROBERT-VIRGINIA16197 VANDEN BERG DR $70.00 $70.00



P15ME0021 STRAKA RANDOLPH-PENNY 12073 FOREST BEACH TRL PVT $135.00 $135.00

P15ME0022 GREEN LINDA 13860 LAKESHORE DR $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0023 KARAFA JOHN M-SANDI L 15499 HOFMA DR $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0024 BUNKER LENNETTE 15847 MERCURY DR $110.00 $110.00

P15ME0025 TOBER ALICE C-OSBORNE SCOTT14935 SHARON AVE $55.00 $55.00

P15ME0026 ROONEY DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC12596 RETREAT DR PVT $135.00 $135.00

P15ME0027 SEAGRAVES JEFFREY D-JAMIE LYNN14896 SANDSTONE PL $105.00 $105.00

P15ME0029 MEDELL GREGORY S-CHRISTINA L14475 ANGELUS CIR $80.00 $80.00

P15ME0030 GOODMAN WILLIAM R-DONNA J 17447 LAKE MICHIGAN DR $115.00 $115.00

Total Fees For Type: $2,895.00

Total Permits For Type: 29

MOBLE HOME SET-UP

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0009 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13487 WINDING CREEK DR $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0010 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC14482 MAGNOLIA DR $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0011 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13463 WINDING CREEK DR $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0012 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13583 WINDING CREEK DR $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0013 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13788 SUNRISE COVE $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0016 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13854 OAKWOOD CIRCLE $125.00 $125.00

P15BU0017 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13531 SPRINGBROOK DR $125.00 $125.00

Total Fees For Type: $875.00

Total Permits For Type: 7

PLUMBING

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15PL0001 SCOTT MAUREEN A-MICHAEL W 16037 LAKE AVE $120.00 $120.00

P15PL0002 BREMMER BARTJ-ANITA M TRUST15250 CANTERBURY LN PVT $223.00 $223.00

P15PL0003 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13487 WINDING CREEK DR $55.00 $55.00

P15PL0004 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC14482 MAGNOLIA DR $55.00 $55.00

P15PL0005 JIM TIBBE HOMES LLC 12900 SWEETBRIAR DR $229.00 $229.00

P15PL0006 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13463 WINDING CREEK DR $55.00 $55.00

P15PL0007 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13583 WINDING CREEK DR $55.00 $55.00

P15PL0008 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13788 SUNRISE COVE $55.00 $55.00

P15PL0009 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13854 OAKWOOD CIRCLE $55.00 $55.00

P15PL0010 RIVER HAVEN OPERATING COMPANY LLC13531 SPRINGBROOK DR $55.00 $55.00

P15PL0011 VERNON BRETT N-KENDRA E 10248 SHANNONS WY $115.00 $115.00

P15PL0012 HELMS CAROL K TRUST 15129 LAKE AVE $50.00 $50.00

P15PL0013 ROONEY DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC12596 RETREAT DR PVT $248.00 $248.00



P15PL0014 SEAGRAVES JEFFREY D-JAMIE LYNN14896 SANDSTONE PL $170.00 $170.00

Total Fees For Type: $1,540.00

Total Permits For Type: 14

RE-ROOFING

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0021 NORTH OTTAWA ROD & GUN 13084 160TH AVE $100.00 $100.00

P15BU0024 GURNIAK SHIRLEYAN 15074 152ND AVE $100.00 $100.00

Total Fees For Type: $200.00

Total Permits For Type: 2

REZONING

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15RZ0001 SHAPE CORP 172ND AVE $150.00 $150.00

P15RZ0002 SHAPE CORP 172ND AVE $0.00 $0.00

Total Fees For Type: $150.00

Total Permits For Type: 2

SINGLE FAMILY HOME

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15BU0006 SISPERA MICHAEL F 12434 LAKE BREEZE LN $1,817.15 $1,817.15

P15BU0007 BAYOU DEVELOPERS LLC 14131 LANDON LN $1,575.65 $1,575.65

P15BU0008 ROONEY DEVELOPMENT GROUP LLC12596 RETREAT DR PVT $1,428.65 $1,428.65

P15BU0019 JD SNIP BUILDERS LLC 15303 CANTERBURY LN PVT $1,202.90 $1,202.90

P15BU0020 JD SNIP BUILDERS LLC 12585 CANTERBURY CT PVT $1,397.15 $1,397.15

P15BU0023 JAFFE MICHAEL K 11520 OAK GROVE RD $1,843.40 $1,843.40

Total Fees For Type: $9,264.90

Total Permits For Type: 6

VEHICLE SALES

Permit # Owner Address Fee Total Amount Paid

P15VS0001 RYCENGA LEE 16368 LAKE MICHIGAN DR $0.00 $0.00

P15VS0002 CURRIER TIMOTHY J-DIANA L 11457 144TH AVE $0.00 $0.00

Total Fees For Type: $0.00



$0.00

Total Permits For Type: 2

All RecordsPopulation:

Report Summary

Grand Total Fees: $19,696.70

Grand Total Permits: 99
Permit.DateIssued  Between  1/1/2015 12:00:00
AM AND 1/31/2015 12:00:00 AM AND
Permit.Category  Not =  BURN PERMITS


	02092015 - TB Agenda
	01262015 - TB Minutes
	02042015 - Special Joint Session TB  PC Minutes
	Summer Concert Series - Walk the Beat
	Millhouse Court Water Main Loop
	Planning Commission Appt - Dave Gignac
	TB Memo - Community Parks  Rec Plan Review_02042015
	Resolution 15-02-02 - Adopt Northwest Ottawa County 2015 - 2019 Community Recreation Plan
	TB Memo - Copper Stone PUD Rezoning_02092015
	2015 Republic Services Agreement
	Hidden Creek Pump Station
	January Enforcement Report
	January 2015 Building Permit Report

